



The Board has not been in receipt of comments from interested parties pertaining to the above-mentioned documents to date. The Board has reviewed the documents and determined that they are satisfactory and consistent with the applicable terms and conditions, Part B, Item 1, under Licence 3BC-DRA1012.

Should you have any questions, please do contact the undersigned at (604) 321-8185 or by email at sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org.

Yours truly,

Original signed by;

Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor

Cc: Distribution List – Qikiqtani Region